# **Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee**

Meeting Minutes March 8, 2016

### **Opening**

The regular meeting of the Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee was called to order at 12:00 PM on 3/8/2016 in the multipurpose room by Principal Adam Faust.

#### Present

Adam Faust, Patty Poysell, Walter Johnson, Laura Zorc, Luz Corchado, Barry Barnard, J Olson, Jan Lloyd, Erin Chung and Julia White

# **Approval of Minutes**

Meeting minutes were read from the previous meeting and approved with one revision. Tim Chung was replaced with Tim Zorc on the attendance section.

## **Principal's Report**

- 1) The exterior of the school will be painted within the next three weeks. Colors are plum, sage and yellow for the columns that will be painted to look like pencils.
- 2) Construction will begin in April/May for the single point of entry on the east side of the school.
- 3) Mr. Faust provided the 3rd, 4th and 5th grade parents and students at FSA night with a preliminary copy of our school's Elevator Speech. He has received some feedback. The speech is still a work in process. It will be reviewed at the next District Principal's meeting.
- 4) Signs.com is donating the signs for the Super Cooper Café.
- 5) FSA testing will be from March 28 to April 1 for grades 3-5. SAT10 will be held for grades K-2.
- 6) The cafeteria staff is working on a new program for the Café.

### **Chairman's Report**

1. The current budget is \$8,161.14

#### **New Business**

- **1) Lending Library** The Glendale Free Library was proposed by Mrs. Olson. The SAC committed made a motion to approve the use of the library on school property. The SAC committed also approved a budget of \$100 for the registration and mounting of the library next to or near Glen the Gator.
- 2) Relay for Life Marker for Ms. Cooper Mrs. Olson proposed the purchase of a marker along the Relay for Life track in honor of Ms. Cooper to the committee. The cost of the marker is \$100. Mr. Faust will need to review the Bylaws of the SAC committee regarding the donation. This item was tabled until the next meeting.
- 3) Gator Express Mrs. Zorc found an ice cream truck that will follow the bus. He charges \$1/ice cream which includes 7 different types of ice cream items. Mrs. Zorc is also working to find sponsors to help offset the costs. The truck will follow behind the school bus to encourage obtaining a book first. Book recipients will receive a ticket which will be used to purchase the ice cream. We will travel in the areas behind the Trading Post, Gifford and behind the Taco Bell. Mrs. White will find out if Police and Sherriff would like to follow behind us to distribute books. Book collections will take place in the

Glendale Office, Occulina Bank and the School District Admin Building on 57th Street. The Committee will work on an Elevator Speech for our Gator Express Day. We are promoting – Title I Summer Camp, PTA, SAC, Summer Reading, Parent Involvement. Mrs. White is researching the cost to make a suitable banner for the side of the Gator Express; it was discussed that they would be in English and in Spanish. The Committee approved a motion to provide a budget of \$500 for the Gator Express.

- **4) Twitter –** Mrs. Chung set up a Twitter account and is tweeting about school activities. More info is needed to tweet. Mr. Faust would like a student, possibly Delaney Chung, to tweet from his office during the day. The next SAC meeting will be tweeted!
- **5) Glen Dale Gator** is getting a mortar board and will be graduating with a Ph.D. in Continuing Education.He will graduate within the next three weeks. It was discussed that he would be involved in a graduation ceremony with the school.
- **6) Parent Involvement** All were encouraged to bring a friend to our next meeting. **Agenda for Next Meeting**

Gator Express Elevator Speech, Marker for Ms. Cooper for Relay for Life, Gator Express Sponsors, Gator Express Police and Sherriff escorts, Gator Express Banners. **Adjournment** 

Meeting was adjourned at 12:58 PM by Principal Adam Faust. The next general meeting will be on April 11,

2016 at 12:00pm in the Multipurpose Room.

Minutes submitted by: Erin Chung, PTA Secretary and 4th grade parent

Approved by: Patty Poysell